430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:18 PM

To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.

3086
3051
3030
2732
1505

sl 1452
5ol 1391
sl 1366

1362

Ol

sl 2854

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:06 PM

To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.

Reminder,,,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.



Payslip Pool

Emp D% MName % Reason #
3086 Fayez Habib D
3051 Mohammed Fahad B
3030 Husszin Mohammed Ahmed
2845 Ahmed Khalid M Bin Rawkan
2732 lbrahim Fahad | ALCwaydi
2625 Sgddam Murshed Hamood Yousef
1505 Hael Saeed Anmed hMelhi
1452 Gamil Hasan Hmooad Maresh
1301 Abdulrahern Ahmed Muhammed Alhubaishi
1366 Alszyved Abdulhzmid Mustafa Abdullah
1362 Ali Mohammed Ali Thabit

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.
Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Mame & Reason ¥
2554 |smail Pattan
1331 Ahmed Elbasuny helmy Ahmed

Thank you & best regards,

agall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
L Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 10:19 AM

To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.

Dear sir,



Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For _ salary.

Payslip Pool

EmpID % Mame # s
3086 Fayez Habib O |
3066 Ibrahirn Sami b |
3051 Mohammed Fahad B |
3020 Husszin Mohammed Ahmed |
3015 Ahmed Saleem 5 |
o1y 53ad Falen M |
2949 3aleh khalf 3 |
25944 Adel Eisi A |
2940 Abdulkareem Mohammed A |
2873 Ahmed Mohammed M Alzahrani |
2845 Ahmed Khalid M Bin Rawkan |
2732 lorahim Fahad | ALCwaydi |
2642 5aleh Abdulizh Mohamed Alalawi Alharbi |
2625 Szddam Murshed Hamood Yousef |
21377 Adel Szeed Al Al Qarni |
1619 Mohammed 3lgiman Mohammed Alhzani |
1505 Hasl Saeed Ahmed Melhi |
1452 Gamil Hasan Hmooad Maresh |
1351 Abdulahern Ahmed Muhammed Alhubaishi |
1366 Alszyed Abdulhamid Mustafa Abdullah |

1362 Ali Mohammed Ali Thabit |
0867 Ierafil Samsul Hoque |

Note:- This is to inform you that September month salary slips not generated by system reason >>> Bisan & Daffah
wholesale salary workflow not complete in Badran for the month of august 2023, kindly ask approval to complete
the workflow.

Thank you & best regards,

asaall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)



Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



